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/41tirta'  Attached is a copy of the above mentioned article 
which we obtained from the Domestic Intelligence Whilt.  it is mainly of a propaganda nature, I assume that the divisions 8. 	N,1 

which have handled the Oswald matter will review - t carefull fora 
anything of pertinence. 
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LiSWALD and the FBI 	 

'. 	• 

. HarcAd Feldman 

"'Ls 

FBI's part in the Oswald case is 
usually a report that such and such 
a wi:noss or authority has Len 
asked, or ordered, to keep his month 
almi. Thus, Dr. J. J. !fumes of .the 
Naval NI...die:11 Center in iletbes.la. 
Md., the man who ,einitiocied the 
autopsy on the President. tieetned 

to be the hest authority on the exact 
ans4Te of entry of the mitravr linnets. 
but 'Dr. Humes said he had been 
forbidden to talk." A thirty-four-
year-old machinist named Malcolm 
Howard Price said he had looked 
through the telescopic sight of Os-
wald's rifle on a rifle range In sub-
urban Dallas — but "Mr. Price 
declined to answer -  further quea-
lions because. he said. the Fill had 
asked him not to talk. The Fitl 
here (Dallas) denied.  this." (TM' 
New York Times, December 10.) 
On December 6, the Times had ob-
served: 

Most private elthens who had co- 
operated with lieWaliAC111 reporting 
the crime have refused to pita• furth- 
er help after 'icing interviewed by 
agents of the Federal Dureim of la- . 
wit:ilia:km. Dallas city and roomy 
police withdrew their help the same 
way. Om: high officer said he :Tithed 
he could answer ipicstiousi -1..4-aprie 
it would rave us a lot of work." 

The Western Union office in Dal-
las handled frequent messages fur 
Lee Oswald, but inquiries there 
brought the reply that any details 
or comment would have to come 
from Washington headquarters of 
the Federal Bureau of investigation.-  

It is In the light of this 
official coyness that we tram con-
sider the posaible connection of Os-
wald with the attempted 6h0s) Li W.; 
of General Walker. Oswald:a wi,i,a,...• 
Is said to have declared that he 
boasted of shooting at that ila.:.,:ay 
warrior. In view of her prulaii•oal 
seclusion from the public, and eveit 
front relatives, under cover -.::.•:.. 
supervision. we nntst infer th.tt it:-.y 
statement alleged to be Lori, at this -.- 
time is a deliberate leak.' I: is i:1- 	I 
teresting that a similar "lea': a: - ; 
the beginning of the case — that ._ 
a rifle which Mrs. Oswald knew her 

_•• husband had kept in a ;...trap was 
missing on the morning of the as-

I sassination — proved to be false. 
The FBI is also reported to have 
found a document in Oswa:cl's hand-

V- "---- -• 
0.4...... 	.- • eo• - • - 	
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The Aararren Commission should. If 
poaaiide.. teli us how P..esitlent Ken-
nedy woa killed. who killed him, 
and wily. But beyond that. It must 
toll us if the rut or any other gov- 
ernment 	 agency was in 
any w.ty connected with the alleged 
aasaaain. Lea Harvey 0:0tvald. At 
etas moment, the poasibi:ity of such 
aaaociations in the young man's 

is intolerably a sula;ect for spec-
ulation. 

On :he day after the assassina-
tion. the Dallas Chief of Police com-
plained on televialoo that the FBI 
had interviewed Oswald about a 
week earlier and had failed to in-
form the Dallas authorities of this 
fact 	aornething the bureau would 
normally do af:er making contact 
with a suspic:ous Red. Drew Pear-
ion elao reported this but added. 
•10 Washington. the FBI denied 
that they had interrogated Oswald 
reteady." 

However. ltliehael Paine. who 
with his wife helped ta'ac care of 
N:ra. Oswald ftt•.d the two children. 

that 	agents had viaited 
Oswald more than one time after 
he returned to Dallas from a trip 
to Mexico City.-  Oswald returned :o 
Dal:as from Mexico on October 3, 
'1663. This report also is contradict-
ed by another: 
. The Fitf pirated np the Iran again 

in Dallas after Osical.re return there 
on Oct. 3. Ile was not interviewed, 
but agents checked twice with Mrs.. 

. 	Paine, who told them 11101 Os- 
1..:41 had stone to utak on Oct. 13 
En tae Texas State School Book De- 
pository. 	New York Times, 
I2/10/63.) 

• The gitiorily of One (January, 
1934) tells us: 

William M. Kline, chief of the 
U.S. Customs Bureau investigative 
sertieec in Laredo, Texas. staled on 
Xi...ember 25 that Or.rolirs move-
meats Were ilVtelo..4: at the imam 
of 74 fedeird GLICO:Cy at 
:New York Post. Xoventher 25.) 
E..yeste Penh, U.S. swot in Mara& 

.he CHUMP:6 office GU the Aineri-
. am: tide of the Leidy: at Lr.redo, 
Texts, said that OrTru2J ht..: Deets 

checked by American immigration 
officials on entering and keying 
:Licari,. :S1r. Pugh admitted to the 
New York Herald Tribune that this 
was 'not the URIlar procedure. Ile 
smile' American, twos not required 
ire Olga .  ids with isPsetiinrailGu whets 
ctiorriny the border, "but U.S. lot-
wityrurson has a (older on Oricalir, 
trip." 	 . 

One thing is clear: the FBI was 
in fairly constant touch with Os-
wald's activities. How far these con-
tacts went is indicated in "the reve-
lation that the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation tried to recruit Oswald 
as an undercover informant in Cas-
tro groups two months before li-fr. 
Kennedy's death." This report, 
which appeared in a Philadelphia 
!minker dispatch from Dallas De-
cember 8, went on: 

1 

 The Fel attempt to recruit Os- 
:441W as an informant. an informed 
•taw enforcement source said, was 
made in September, Just after in' 
find moved to Dallas from NC;14 Or-
lea FM 

Osaahrs mother said an "agent 
named Hasty" came to the Irving 
house and fuihrti la ale young man 
41 length in his car. 

An FBI exits named Joseph Utility 
handle, ineestigations of subversives 
for the Dallas field office. 

The source said he did not know 
if the FBI succeeded in hiring Os-
wald; and the federal agency would 
not discuss the mailer. 

On January 1, Lonnlcs Hudkins 
of the Houston Post. published a 
story under the headline: "Oswald 
Rumored as Informant for U.S." 
Mains found that Oswald did 
'.now agent liosty. He had Hasty's; 
home phone, office phone and car 
license number — this on the au-
Amity of William Alexander, as-
sistant to Henry Wade, Dallas Dis-

, Oct Attorney. Alexander had at-
tended the grilling of Oswald on 
November 22 and 23. Hudkins 
notes that if the FBI had Oswald 
under surveillance, the watch could 
no: have been too, close or they 
would have known about the rifle 
and other matters; but, as a sheriff 
deauty put It, "you Just woul:IrA 
thin!: to check out one of your own 
stoolies." Hudkins quotes. Wade, 
himself a former FBI agent, as say. 
ir.g: It may be true, but I don't 
think it will ever be made public 
if it is." 

What the public bears of the 

 

 

 

 

rars..a! Familiars is a tranrIntor amid 
Journalist, living in Philadelphia. As 
a translator. he hat worked extensire• 

for the Social Security Adininirtra-
lion, ;Sir. Feldman is also a frequent 
contriholar 13 psychoanalytic fountals. 
one o; his papers having been "The 
Ikea As Assaseiss." 
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▪ air: that mentions lii( tatek on 
ie.:11.er. hut once attain :he disco- 

/

no-in hal. siot horn !malt:cud for 
examination or reproaluctd in the 
press. 

Incidentally. If "the loner did 
try to aitoot Ceitera: lValker, we 
womti be again confronted with 
ottea2itnts like Brune raped about the 
lailiing of the Prealdent. 'At the 

time of the Walker btoot.Ing.̀   wo 

Ti3..1 in 1.:4; Philai:cipleio logoircr 
or 11..cvni:h:r 7. "D.d 	iolice re- 
pneoal the bullet sre. from a .30-06 
caliber rilic. The weapon used to 
Lill Mr. Kennedy was a 6.5 milli-
meter weapon. et:aft:lien' to about 
.270 caliber."  Xioreover, an eye-

vo,:rscbg in the %Veiker affair in-
funned police that hc saw at least 
tw 41 tarn enter the getaway car 
after the bitooting. (Oswald never 
;earned to drive a car.) 

as'aa the alleged assaasin of Pres- 
) a:eau Kennedy employed by the 

Fig? We have taten a news report 
that the agency tried to recruit him 
and that it has refused to say 
whether he acceated the offer. At 
present, aIll we 'know is that his 
history. :a % have been abie to 
piece it logetiter_ is uot /ay....ash:rut 
with atteh employmena ladeed, his 

filainzial record seems entirely in-

eal;:.15141)L1 ut:kss we make aome 
noel hyptoltesis. 

if there Is anything constant 
in Gsweicfs hf•e, .1: is itia need of 
money. After :lave years on a ma-
r..... . private') pay, he goes to Res-
sb:j. 71;n•;'4: lie warks in a factory for 
the :iitt . atee of b0 rubles a month. 
He returna to America with a wife 
arid child Li ntid-19G2 and thence7 

forward works at a tarries of jobs 
paying the legal minimum wage or 
leas — when he is itot ur.emnloyed. 
For niontha his only acknowledged 
aottree of Income Is the Texasun-
entplial.ment compenaation of $33 
a week. Ilis job at the School Book 
Di-pualtury. from whose warehouse 
lie ia a:appal-4.d to have shot the Pres-
ident anci Coverno: Connally. paid 
;dui $1.25 tin  hour.  

tartly lie %Yea a pauper, a felieav 
whiaa: monetary resources co.ild 
tatty keep.  him awhiging between 
wail: ancl deatitution. But if there 

--la another thing about Lee Oswald 
iia eeatain as his indigence. It is 

;tat: be was often C:•pablts of cap:A-
M:tires that would have cramped 
the purse of a suburban status seek-

. cr. 

After years of subsisting on a 
marine's pay. from which he oc-
casionally sent money to his mother, 
lie undertakes a trip to Russia with 
a capital of S1,600. plow could he 
have put aside this nest egg? After 

years of low factory remuneration 
in the Soviet, he wants to return to 
the Linked States and, in a letter to 
his mother, estimates the cost at 
$800. He borrows $435.71 from the 
United States Embassy In Moscow 
but, inirabile dicta, he repays the 
loan between October, WA and 
January. 1063, during which time 
he was unemployed for several 
weeks and worked for a time as an 
unskilled developer of photostatic 
prints. . 

A Miss Pauline Bates, public 
stenographer, whom Oswald paid 
for typing his notes for a bock 
about Russia three days after ' his 
return, has said that The hinted he 

had gone to the Soviet as a U. S. 
sacra agent."  Ile allegedly told her 
then that "when the State Depart-
rnent granted my visa, they stipu-
lated they could not stand behind 
me in any way.'  an admonition sug-
gestive of instruction, to an under-
cover man. 

Back in America, as impecunious 
as ever, be finds the money to rent 
an office for 530 a month, where 
he sets up in business as the New 
Orleans chapter of the Fair Play 
for Cuba Committee, He buys a 

rubber stamp, he pram 2,000 Ica/. 

Harry 11640111 

lets, he pays a SIO Court (Inc. 
buys a rifle and teicaeopic sight 
mail, gets them assembled and h. 
sighted — and in his ri.ora a 
his arrest the police find S150.1 
young man, untalented, it ape. 

for anything but finding odd wi 

falls of money, goes to Mexico ( 
for a week to get visas for a 
to Cuba and Russia that would h 
cost at least $1,000. (The Cul 

and ltusainn consulates did not 

sue the visas.) After the mar 
of the Preaicient. the police Find 
his room, in addition to the wad 
money, "several expensive came 
and rolls of film? . 

Where did the money cc 

from? The FBI and the Di 
police fail to suppiy info:la; 
on the subject. For the Russ 
period, we have the iinsuppot 
assertion of Pravda that Os. 
was an American spy who ra 

numerous coinact VIL.21 the Am 
can Embassy. This might ladle 
a CIA affiliation, lie wrote 
mother that, out hi a return, he wo 
spend a day or sa) in New Yoak : 
Washington for "sight:a:el:1g."  A! 

that, ail is dark except for ,uno Ii 
An Associated Press tliapatelt 
November 30 from Dalh.s says 
part: 	. 	 • 	a 	: • 

• -Saeleolie • -iclearejobeil — 'situ 
amotootts of mimeo,  to Ler Mir.' 
0,:w.::t1 for scusral months Lao 
the assasbioutiost of Prcsitkitt is" 
;way. It was reported Wilily; II 

• 

. 
' 	. 	, 	 st. • 	 , 	 • 	

r,r ,N..4117!,40. 'Pr:, I 	•P 

• e•,. aa 	
a•aaa-• 4-01,0"  
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of the Preaicient. the police Find 
his room, in addition to the wad 
money, "several expensive came 
and rolls of film? . 

Where did the money cc 

from? The FBI and the Di 
police fail to suppiy info:Ala; 
on the subject. For the Russ 
period, we have the iinsuppot 
assertion of Pravda that Os. 
was an American spy who ra 

numerous coinact VIL.21 the Am 
can Embassy. This might ladle 
a CIA affiliation, lie wrote 
mother that, out hi a return, he wo 
spend a day or sa) in New Yoak : 
Washington for "sight:a:el:1g."  A! 

that, ail is dark except for ,uno Ii 
An Associated Press tliapatelt 
November 30 from Dalh.s says 
part: 	. 	 • 	a 	: • 

• -Saeleolie • -iclearejobeil — 'situ 
amotootts of mimeo,  to Ler Mir.' 
0,:w.::t1 for scusral months Lao 
the assasbioutiost of Prcsitkitt is" 
;way. It was reported Wilily; II 

• 
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' 	il.:24.. T:vars li.-r...le. sa:.!. r 'Al  
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.i...re a:spar/110y are some of ;lie 
Wester:. l'otit.r. items .?ix.-...:: wi.icit 

hes I.: ..:1 ha secret:s7.: — 
it.:if tl.is is.:cteey? It' the r.t)ney 

. coite :Ann the Cox: . 	:1st Ilat-ty, 
it is 114rd to understand why the 
1 1:t ho.11.1 c

• 	

rate in a P.rolti.e- 
si:. plot. 

 
ills came front a rittlat• 

v. Mg s: Faseist sewn... the Ill 
conl.1 no: lose much by r....1....ti:itg it. 
1.4t; if the utietey came from a gav-
e:in:tea; sou....... ther. the agency's 
reti.-ence ls u....d..rstandalitc.. 

S'.--tly Leto the assassin..tion„ 
Oswald te.-•er.ted to be cx:.ecting bat-
ter titr.es: 

IrutI: P.7toc. the ZPAIRCN Voi:J. 
11;1“..../'.14.trina wit. siaDion. will: -1:e seemed id csreptionalig kin:, 
spir:tt." ill':ic.: he ri.bed hit sede. 
the 1,rer::eird ',Sig.,' IC 1....04,11."1:? Keg. 
:.-.:4-5 eit.i.v1 iii  

111•111 his .....iir ":hlisio. sir.. Inazidu rip" 
cud that soon they wouhl hew 
csrongli In look for 11.4 4,14.1.ntilt•IJ:. 
I.uy f Ai ruiture. (sui:day Bulletin. 
Philadel;.:iie, I2/15/63.) 

If the FBI did not employ 
Oswald_or work with him. then who 
wrote the letters he addressed to 
:Ile Fair Play for Cabe Coin:nit:cc 
in New York? Oswald alone cer.ain-
ly didn't. Whoever wrote the let-
ters; to New York '11,336 coherent. 
corninanded a:...r.od vocahtilary, 
ran•ly.mis..pelled a %void. and 1:41r,c- 
ttiated decently. Oswald himself 
wrote Etiellsit that a sisth-grac:4c 
tsoldel blush to acknowl.?clge. 1 Ie.rc 
is a lettee he wrote to hl, mother 
from P.115.s13 on June 28. 33. I 
preserve the Original spellist; and 
punctuation: 

Dear Ala:her. 
•Itecited yielAr let:er today in 

whirls you say you scfsh to ?ay sae 
hack the sisouett you used lest year. 
the:. a! Cloillie. is -oat nessicury 
however you ern send me some-
things from titrre every now and 
than. 	 • If you de.-id.• to geoid a pael:age 

please Lead the following: 
(Sue Cl.., R.... sititeing Cream 

(ewe ra:-.1.1 (Gillet) 
l'orhet 'meets.  1..esierva and 

trienace firi:on —Time or N'cias- 
Wee!: illagari !O 

C414 cud choro!a:e 
/..:.-s. 

. 	;hese 871,44,8 aft. Ila-ha _ . 
- 	f -....,v 1Huris suits sometime to 

.7,1:wihi try mid met use the 
• - •"- p...-1:.-t "vooel -16Si" by ■i'clis. 

I am working at the local Radio 
phint as a nicria! leather. We live 

8, 

d 

huh, lb.- minatn foots there so if 
i cf 4 rust.'.'inuul. 

Wen - Ma:a about all for Now. a 
repeat you do no: ha.v to send sue 

or money, 
Lode XX 	. . 

Lee 
PI. Marina sends a big Milo to 

vtot edso 
Now rorapare this semi-literate ef-
fa.ni..II W;:111 Oh: followitsg amIlIedioaeif 
to the Fair Play for Csth.1 'Commit-
tee about mu years later. (A Sew 
York Times report an the letters to 
FPCC hileicatch that they were hand. 
written, to presumably no public 
stenographer improved their style.) 

Dear Mr. Lee: 
I tens glad to receive your advice 

concerning sty try at starting a New 
Or:egits F.P.C.C. chapter. 

I hope you wear be too rit.epprov-
iny at toy innovations but I do think 
then are sten:awry for this area. 

As per yonr elflike I have taken 
a P.O. Doe (N.O. c:)361). 

Against your advice I lia:kc de-
cided to tam as office front the very 
Legit, .. i ,, 0. 	• 

I u c :upos.tozily meaning, as you 
sed fetin the circular I had jiiniped 
the Dun i..4 the charter bushiest but 
l don't think it's too important. You 
may think the circular is too pro-
vuentiae, but I waist it to attract at-
tention teen if ie, the aticNiiuu of 
the lotic:ic fringe. I had 2,0:;10 of 
them run off. 

The major change in lovics you 
ran we from the sniel me ,,, iier.hip 
blanks, in Hint I will charge SI 4 
mouth dues for tic New Orleans 
chapter only and I intend to issue 
N.O. F.P.C.C. membership cards 
alto. 

This is without reconrse to the SS 
annual F.P.C.C. membership fee. 

However, you will low nothing in 
the long run beca::se I will forward 
S.5 to the nolional F.P.C.C. for every 
New Orleans chapter member u■ho 
remains a dues paying member for 
5 months in oily year. .... 

And so on for several more well-
Integrated paragraphs. 

Ile now spells 'receive and 'nec-
essary" correctly. He has mastered 
the apostrophe. His ideas cohere. 
11: tacides words like "innovations," 
"provocative: "recourse; "disap-
proving." "approaching" and 'ap-
plication" with success. something 
that would have been clearly beyond 
the powers of the voluntary exile 
In Minsk. 	 •- • 

Until the authorship of the let-
tivs to FPCC Is settlet1,1 think It 
reasonable to suppose that Oswald 
did not compose them, at least not 
without help. Who, and where, Is 
the invisible scribe? No associate of 

. New OrLsans r.eriod has hero 
found. LT CS cn hinted at. Ar 
nes employed by the FBI to operate 
in -Castro groups.-  as the news re-
port skagw:4.',.%. it is a:so rci-e,c..EiMe 
to suprom.;: .  th.st in the lets.:* to 
1:11:74 ills :xnt 'Was guid‘d by the 
FBI. 	 • . 

. 	' ' -,.**1' ■ .•,.• -•. • • 
' 	Is isc no 

▪  

sintrIP.  matter any 
longer fur a r.idif.al  American 10 
net a passport from his govermit.-ut. 
If he is a kern:rot Communist or sa.)- 
verNive, It Is almost inipitiolide. Let 
a man be known as a do-gOoder. 
bleeding heart or a nonconfo...ming 
screwball, and his application for 
travel will be greeted with Jaundiced 
eye and dragging feet. But I.ce Os-
. t;t10.36ligot one readily as late as Stine. • 

One day last June, he applied for 
a passport and — de.pit.• his ,.r-
tat! — got it hi a tingle .1.:q. He 
ratted hiniscli a' -1•111•16fir•JI•iier: 
he said he plune..1 to take a lona 
trip aba.ad — perhaps inellidida 
hustle -. bite alit year. (Newtstueis, 
12/9/834 	 - 
By that date, Oswald was known 

as a Soviet defector, had praised 
Castro on a radio program, and on 
November 2, 1559, had wrizten an 
affidavit saying, "'I affirm th:..t my 
allegiance is to the Soviet Socialist 
Republic.-  But )-,L passport applica-
tion was granted—and posthaste! 
-it still isn't char how 1: was proc-
essed so rapidly." commented the 
New York Hertdd Tribune. 

Oswald's apartment, too. was 
filled with fascinating things. Be-
sides the batches of leaflets with 
the legend 'Hands Off Cuba!" and 
bearing the unauthorized imprint of 
the Fair Play for Cuba Co-...-1..ee. 
police found seven metal file Laxes 
filled with names of Came sympa-
thizers. Hotv did he manage. In so 
short a time, to compile so extensive 
a list? 

The FBI appears once more In 
Ostvald's news life d::ring the last 
two clays before he was killed. ate 
report details two telepherae e., 
made by FBI agents so the 111!:as 
Police nil November II, war.  -:-•••  
encrra or threats against Os......,:el's 
Lie. The threats materialized later 
the same day under eircunt•tanc.-s 
which raised a for.‘st of questians 
throughout the world. - 

Equally puzzling. his molller._ 
NIrs. Marguerite °sr:31,1.11es in-
sisted that an agent of the FBI 
showed her a photograph of Jack 

The NATtos 
▪ • 	• 
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Us :I4 h2:: C. C 
.!ere a:spar/110y ar.: some of ;lie 
Wester:. Vnit.r. items .tiu.-...:: wi.icit 

hes Ls 4•41 ha secret:v:: — 
it.:sc tl.is N.-crecy? It' the r.t)ney 

. c;.;:to :Ann the Co:nt . 	:1st Ilat-ty, 
it is 114rd to understand why the 
I 1:t r.!.n..1.1 crms• in a 1.4.,14.4--  

ills canto foun_ n rittlat• 
v. Mg I: Fax:ist sewn... the Ill 
c...1 1144 lose much by r...1....ti:ng it. 
1.4t; if the utietey came from a gav-
e:unto:I; sou..t.... titer. the agency's 
reti.-ence li. u....d..rstantialtle.. 

S'.--:.:i Lefot.a the assassin..tion. 
Oswald st,cr.ted to be ex:4;ctial,  bat-
ter titr.es: 

IrutI: P.:Iste. the ZPAIRCN Voi:h 
11/“...0 '.14.,:rina wit. stuDirto. will: 
-1:e seemed i.t elr.-ptionally high 
npinits." il,Phe.: he ri%is.•12 ids usife. 
the •sverisead 

.
',gig., IC 1....04,11."1:? Keg. 

.-..:4-5 euvi.w1 iii  
111•111 hiss •seiir -:hissto. are Inaziau tsp-' 
cud that soots they would hem? 
essostgis In look for 11.41 iii41 1: tilteli:. 
buy f Ai ruiture. (ssw.day Bulletin. 
Philaecl;shia, I2/15/63.) 

If the FBI did not employ 
Oswald_or work with him. then whu 
wrote the letters he addressed to 
:Ile Fair Play for Citba Coin:nit:cc 
in New York? Ostv:..ld alone certain-
ly didn't. NVhoever wrote the let-
ters to New York '11,33: coherent. 
eorninanded :t gr.od vocahtilary, 
ran•iy.mis..pelled a troid. and 1:eine- 
tuated decently. Oswald himself 
'crri64.• Etiellsit that a sisth-grac:4c 
tvollel blush to acknowl.?clge. I Ie.re 
is a Iiitee he wrote to his mother 
from ;Jab:3 on June 28. 1953. I 
preserve the Original spellist; and 
punctuation: 

Dear Alo:hcr. 
•Iterited t 41,11" Iet:er today in 

whirls you bay you 'aids to pay inc 
;rack the wouels you used last year. 
that. a! Cloil fie. Ili win nes‘icury 
however you rt:n s.-ttd me some-
thlugs front titere every wow and 
than. 	 • If you 4r.-id.. to soled a pael:age 

please Lead sire following: 
(Sue cuss !:;• ■■ • '1140,11g Cream 

(o4i. ra.tor (Gillet) 
l'i.rhet no.sels. 1..esierua and 

sriessace firt:on —Time or News- 
Weel: Piagarl !O 

Cain end rl.r•ro!a:e 
b.:.-s. 

. 	;keit 171,4418 aft. flo:ita _ . 
- 

	

	f -.....v 1II :orb snits sainiiiine to 
ref.it N,:t .7,1:wihi tra orid art use the 

• -"- yo.-1:.-t "vooel -16Si" by 'ti'elis. 
I am wortslug at flit local Radio 

plasst as a mutual teother. We live 
gg 

Isola fit.- minatas from there so if /'''.  
41-rst run...it:aut. 

Well -theta about all for Now. a 
repeat you tics no: ha...-e to send me  

or money, 
Lose XX 	. . 

Lee 
PI. Marina sends a big Milo to 

you easa 
Now rorapare 1125 semi-literate ef-
fa.ni..II tv;212 21s.: followitsg am Ii 
to tile Fair Play for Culia 'Commit-
tee about two years later. (A Sou 
'York Timex report on the letters to 
FPCC hileicatch that they were hand. 
written, to presumably no pu)lic 
stenographer improved their style.) 

Dear Mr. Lee: 
I tens glad to receive your advice 

concerning Tiny try at startiag a New 
Cor:eans F.P.C.C. chapter. 

I hope you motet be too db.approv-
ing at noy innovations but I do think 
them: are viereasarg for this area. 

As per yoga advice I have taken 
a P.O. Doe (.V.O. :Joao). 

Ayaismt your advice I ;taut de-
cided to tam as office (row the very 
begin .. i ,, 0. 	• 

I u c :awn.rozity meaning, as you 
see' front the circular I had jonsped 
the gun ost the charter business but 
l don't think it's too important. You 
may Minh the circular is too pro-
vorntiac. but I want it in attract al-
l:alines crea if in, the attention of 
the lossc:ic fringe. I had 2.0:;10 of 
them run offs 

The major ehanye its tactics you 
ran we from the small me ,,, iser.hip 
Minths, Si, flint I will chow SI a 
mouth dues for tic Sesa Orleans 
chapter only and I intend to igeasc 
N.O. F.P.C.C. membership cards 
also. 

This is without reel:arse to the SS 
annual F.P.C.C. membership fee. 

llowever, you will low nothing in 
the loan rum liecttase I will forward 
S5 to the national F.P.C.C. for every 
New Orleans chapter member v•ho 
remains a dues paying member for 
5 months in ally year. .... 

And so on for several more well-
Integrated paragraphs. 

Ile now spells 'receive and 'nec-
essary" correctly. He has mastered 
the apostrophe. His ideas cohere. 
11: tackles words like "innovations," 
"provocative; "recourse; "disap-
proving." "approaching-  and 'ap-
plication with success. something 
that would have been dearly beyond 
the powers of the voluntary exile 
In Minsk. 	 •- • 

Uittil the authorship of the let. 
teas to FPCC Is settled.. I think It 
reasonable to suppose that Oswald
did not compose them, at least not 
without help. Who, and where, Is 
the invisible scribe? No associate of 

.. New OrLsans period hat been 
found. 4.4- 0(11 14:1:1111 at. it 
was employed by the FBI to operate 
in -Castro groups.-  as the news re-
port sugv:*:.%. it is 2:"4/ rt.l.'011.1AM:.: 
III supr..ot.e .  that in the kl:i.:** to 
ITCC ills :wit teas gUid‘d by 112.2 
FBI.

' '' 
• .  

. 	-,.**1' 	■ ..,.• 	-,. • • 

' 	Is isc no to

▪  

ltrtpli! matter any 
longer fur a r.ItTif.al  American to 
net a passpt•rt from his govermit.-ut. 
If he is a known ContotunINt or bu!)- 
vcrsive, it Is almost iniolide. Let 
a man be known as a do-gOoder. 
bleeding heart or a nonconfo...ming 
screwball, and his application for 
travel will be greeted with Jaundiced 
cyc and dragging feet. But I.ce Os-

. %;%10.361.got one readily as late. as Stine. • 

One slay Iasi ARC, hr applied for 
a passport and — despite his ,.r-  
tutu — got it hi a aissole Jag. hi' 
atic., hioo.eli a' -1,111•16 f1r•il'iier: he said he plutre..1 to take a losio 

trip abroad — perhaps inellIdida 
hassle--. kite this year. cNcsroan,:ek, 
12/9/834 	 - 
By that date. Oswald was known 

as a Soviet defector, had praised 
Castro on a radio program, and on 
November 2, 1559. had written an 
affidavit saying, l affirm that my 
allegiance is to the Soviet Socialist 
Republic." But )-,L passport applica-
tion was granted—and posthaste! 
"It still Isn't clear how I: was proc-
essed so rapidly." commented the 
New York Hera:d Tribune. 

Oswald's apartment, too, was 
filled with fascinating things. Be-
sides the batches of leaflets with 
the legend 'Hands Off Cuba!" and 
bearing the unauthorized imprint of 
the Fair Play for Cuba Co-...-1..ee. 
police found seven metal file Loxes 
filled with names of Castro sympa-
thizers. Hotv did he manage. in so 
short a time, to compile so extensive 
a list? 

The FBI appears once more In 
Ostvald's news life during Ora lair. 
two clays bet-ore Lc was kiiied. 03.• 
report details two telephotte 
made by FBI agents so the Dallas
Police on November 2.1. war.  -:-•••  
thcrn of threats against Os......,:el's 
Lie. The threats materiailled later 
the same day under eircutemances 
which raised a for.‘st of questic,ns 
throughout the worid. - 

Equally puzzling, his mother._ 
NIrs. Marguerite Oswal.i, has in-
sisted that an agent of the FBI 
showed her a photograph of Jack 
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I! s: ::• 4 a,!.7,.:C.4.1., 1i•..1•. r(. a.: 
r..!...-.,: .....i.i..., t.,...:! ..:4.,....:,....r,..,1 

	

6...: •;... is:..: bern 	.1 44:.sr s: p:444:4.•• 

.4:-..1.4 :4:.:: 14i 4;b: .1 4 4 i4,1e44:41k.: 4 i4.41. 

b:,:.  ...,:;.-.afra P141141 imp: 411.4.14e,e 

..ile:i..., 44.  .4 es, !h.:: 441 1:44: 41.1. ( •el.y 

New 'f1.3; ".1::,4.4:. 111/2/G3.; 

1-::e Ilex: day the VHF tlenictl that 
:he p!knoAr .1b MIN C.1114 or jack 

1:41;ty lit:11 4.1ey wm:11.1 no: co:v.:nen: 
fur::::::-. .V.rs. 0.e..alci repe:.ted her 
r:J:e.r.:...nt and has dernaotied Cr.:It. 
1::e ;sicalres he paid:anal again. 

The ft.:It.,wing item etnapi.ete., for 
the inu:nent. this side of the we:A 
Dal!..n. 1.:ury. 	• 

Viz ,1:414i1:s.n. Dec. 9 — The Fed- 
erA 1.:.•reel, of fure.:iti.eiun nt.....,• 
the S...:re; Seraird a ',4" -ihe li.: .4 

•  

11.411.1, 144.!ieldac1. bt a111.4sare of 

l'friisfelst nerra..411% bald :4ip. bat 

:he li.i dirt our brais114:  the amine 1•11  

Lee 11. 0.1,144./. 
.tu Ltirkidol birder: 4":1Litic'd tr.- 

.11‘ty Ma! tss...afsre Mime. il:,:e lital0 

11,4:111.14. iw the .h:1144. 1114.. hut! bee', 

4.44,:rred bee ells.... she f ,::.1, I., ;4 ,441 

war;shly is ir..h.awid..c ba4-karu44,44.1 :is 

murk Was as V 144:ers1i.41 alias- 

ASS. .. . • 	 . 
Chuoild tea& sad ander ..44,4x11- 

1,14.14... by she F.1,:.1. of the liair 0% 

Prousi.-ast 1,:vaue.141. 44%11 Iv  t)alht. 

Ni..'. 	J. fire F.II 1. guard. .114111lif 
of 4threkillff 1q4  Me F.B.I. ;aid Sa-

die...red that 0.44;411,1 has srehhar a 
big/ oar a ha:N.:ear. That. it was 

.044 suerred 11th' rialaiary area isi 

F.8.1. rr.;41•44.114ibsy. (Th., Nov l'u:Ig 
Tin:e.. /2110/43.) 

[

Lee 0.wald. the twice-court-mar-
tialed marine who defected to P.us-
sla and renounced his American 

- 	•.• 	. 

citiexushi;), :tut pro-C.Aa :,c11-..:st. 
who had !wen ,  arre.a:d a fe..v 
months. car:ier WIN cii.::il,u11:14 , 
le.iflets. this ernaic -.).Linp:14.1," v::::, , 
was etn-oloyed on the 144:tc of :Le 
Prz.siZt•nis mattee.ider—Lee Os:•.rald 
did run (itiali.ry for the 1'I:1'6 ..het:- 
sive 'risk li.:. And why? 1.4.c4lise 

I

dle FBI's .-staultory res1tt:::5.ibi:Ity" 
%Ira. Ihnited to suspected .2:es wad 
saboteurs! 	 • 

This land/h-n leg::!!!inic att.tel.sner.: 
to its sk:11f-inter,;:reted "btu:cu.:7" o'.,- 
lizatiuns mu.: cduse very u,..1:: 
.rnit4..s indeed arr.ong the n:any h
dividuals and urganir..:::ons fit:- 
eluding the NAACP anc: the 11t1:- 
:..iriaa Church In Texas) which have 
rams under the beady-eyed sl:rver.- 
lance of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation.  

1 

 14:5) !ti-t :010•14: ....s. 11:eet: hours he-
Iure .1%:15y t.ina: her so.nt. 

•. 
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6...: •;... is:..: bern 	.1 44:.sr s: p:444:4.•• 

.4:-..1.4 :4:.:: 14i 4;b: .1 4 4 i4,1e44:41k.: 4 i4.41. 

b:,:.  ...,:;.-.afra P141141 imp: 411.4.14e,e 

..ile:i..., 44.  .4 es, !h.:: 441 1:44: 41.1. ( •el.y 

New 'f1.3; ".1::,4.4:. 111/2/G3.; 

1-::e Ilex: day the VHF tlenictl that 
:he p!knoAr .1b MIN C.1114 or jack 

1:41;ty lit:11 4.1ey wm:11.1 no: co:v.:nen: 
fur::::::-. .V.rs. 0.e..alci repe:.ted her 
r:J:e.r.:...nt and has dernaotied Cr.:It. 
1::e ;sicalres he paid:anal again. 

The ft.:It.,wing item etnapi.ete., for 
the inu:nent. this aide of the we:A 
Dal!..n. 1.:ury. 	• 

Viz ,1:414i1:s.n. Dec. 9 — The Fed- 
erA 1.:.•reel, of fure.:iti.eiun nt.....,• 
the S...:re; Seraird a ',4" -ihe li.: .4 

•  

11.411.1, 144.!ieldac1. bt a111.4sare of 
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Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan 
Re: Lee Harvey Oswald 

105-82555 

: 	Set forth below is a detailed analysis of the allegations land statements made by Feldman in his -"Nation's" article: 

Allegation  

I 	

On the day after the assassination, the Dallas Chief of r Police complained on television that the FBI had interviewed Oswald about a week earlier and had failed to inform the Dallas authorities of this fact -- something the Bureau would normally do after making contact with a suspicious Red. 

Facts  

The allegation is not entirely true and _doe.5..iltpt..P1esent_.  the full picture. Dallas Police Chief Curry did make such statements on television approximately 11:25 a.m., 11-23-63. We immediately had SAC Shanklin contact Curry and tell Curry to get back on television and inform wire services these statements on his part were _.false. At 1:15 p.m., 11-23-63, NBC television quoted Curry as refuting such statements. We also confidentially requested our sources at United Press International and Associated Press to get Curry on record 
ienudiating his false allegations. 111.1S_NA 	 done. The fact is Ne_did_not nterview Oswald one week earlier as alleged. 1Ye never interviewed Allegation 	Oswald in Dallas or Irving, Texas prior to the assassination. 

Michael Paine, who with his wife helped take care of Mrs. Oswald and the two children, "claimed that FBI agents had visited Oswald more than one time after he returned to Dallas from a trip to Mexico City." Oswald returned to Dallas from Mexico on 10-3-63. 

Facts 

.The statement that FBI agents had visited Oswald after he returned to Dallas from a trip to Mexico City.is_false. We did not interview Oswald following his return from Mexico until after his arrest in connection with the assassination of President Kennedy. Furthermore, we have interviewed Michael Paine and he never made such a statement to us. 

Allee,ation 

William M. Kline, Chief of the U. S. Customs Bureau investi-'gative services in Laredo, Texas, stated on November 25 that Oswald's movements were watched at the request of "a federal agency at Xashington." (New York Post, November 25.) Eugene Pugh, U. S. agent in charge of the Customs office on the American side of the bridge at Laredo, Texas, said that Oswald had been checked by American immigration officials on entering and leaving Mexico. Mr. Pugh admitted to the New York Herald Tribune that this was "not the usual procedure. lie said Americans were not required to check in with Immigration when crossing 
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Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan 
Re: Lee Harvey Oswald 

105-8255S 

1 
the border, "but U. S. immigration ha'a folder on Oswald's trip." 
Action 

We have instructed the San Antonio Office to interview Kline ! and Pugh concerning statements attributed to them and to check U. S. Immigration, Laredo, Texas, to determine if they had folder on Oswald. 

Allegation  

Feldman alleges FBI tried to recruit Oswald as an undercover informant in Castro groups two months before Mr. Kennedy's death. He references a report which appeared in a "Philadelphia Inquirer" 	. . dispatch from Dallas, 12-8-63, which reported: "The FBI attempt to recruit Oswald as an informant, an informed law enforcement source said, was made in September, just after he had moved to Dallas from New Orleans. Oswald's mother said an 'agent named Hosty' came to the Irving house and talked to the young man at length in his car. An FBI agent named Joseph Hosty handles investigations of subversives for the Dallas field office. The source said he did not know if the FBI succeeded in hiring Oswald; and the federal agency would not discuss the matter." 

Facts  

We have previously run down this allegation and interviewed the Philadelphia reporter, Joseph Goulden, who authored the.  article in the "Philadelphia Inquirer," Goulden told us he received this data from an unidentified law enforcement officer in Dallas but refused to identify such source. This same law enforcement officer also informed Goulden that Jack Ruby had obtained entrance into the Dallas Police Department by posing as a television cameraman's helper on the day Oswald was shot. Investigation has failed to corroborate such statement. 

Agent James P. Costy of Dallas, of course, 	19Q interview Oswald in September, 1963, at Irving, Texas. Bureau 	last TriterVi-ew of Oswald, prior to the assassination, took place at Oswald's request on 8-10-63 by Special Agent John L. Quigley when Oswald was in jail at New Orleans, Louisiana, charged with disturbing the peace by creating a scene. 

Allegation  

i

Feldman also references article of Lonnies Hudkins in 1-1-64 issue of Houston "Post" entitled "Oswald Rumored as Informant for U. S." 
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Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan 
Re: ice Harvey Oswald 
105-82555 

1 
He indicates Hudkins received information on the authority of 
William Alexander, assistant to Henry Wade, Dallas District Attorney, - 
that Oswald had Agent Hosty's home and office phone and car license 
number; further that Hudkins indicated FBI coverage of Oswald was 
not too close or FBI would have known about the rifle, but as a 
sheriff's deputy put it, "you just wouldn't think ID check out one 
of your own stoolies.' Hudkins quotes Wade, himself a former FBI 
agent, as saying, "It may be true, but I don't think it will ever 
be made public if it is.' 

Fac is 

The Dallas office has advised that the address book of 

(

Oswald's showed Special Agent James P. Hosty's office telephone 
number and his car license number one digit nff. Agent Hosty furnished -,,. 
his name and office phone number to Mrs. Ruth Paine when he interviewed 
her concerning the whereabouts of Oswald on November 1, 1963. Agent 
Hostyjid not give Mrs. Paine the license number of the Bureau auto-
mobile  and presumes that she may have jotted such number down on her 
own initiative unknown to him. 	 . 

 

The fact that Agent Hosty's name appears in Oswald's address 
  has not_Ygt_bcen svt.hut, in our Dallas reports. To date, only 
those items in Oswald's address book needing additional identification 
and investigation have been set out in olr Dallas reports. Agent 

i
Hosty's name_eld_ other items in Oswald's address book n91.24ftineAt ta,guilIillrgsti.gaIldiiaiVI:EifalerbeTifZporlcd. However, in view 
of The Nation" article and the interest the C'mmission is showing in 
such article, the Dallas office is immediately including in its 
next report all data in Oswald's address book not already reported, 
inclu in the 

"ru
itn
L,

concerning Agent Host iLi.....  
• Ae( )- 
 

We leave InA
A 
	titinrrict 

 

 Attorney HenryHcnry Wade and 
Assistant District Attorney William Alexander of Dallas concerning  
remarks attributed to them in Hudkins' article. Wade stated that 
reporter Hudkins was formerly a police reporter for both the Dallas 
"TimerHerald" and the Dallas "Morning News." Wade stated Hudkins 
was a rather wild type of reporter and that he was in Dallas after 
the assassination of President Kennedy representing the Houston 
"Post." Wade remembers that some time in late December, 1963, 
Hudkins posed some leading questions to him, whetirr Oswald was an 
informant of the FBI, CIA or some Governmental agency. Wade 

hee
t UN1313or migh

t 
1 stated he told Hudkins "I don't know anything about it" and that 

attributed to him by Hudkins. 

 Hudkins 
I Neg.  Z! were, .thefft 

don't 
tiarclzedll  

. 
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Memorandum for Mr. Sullivan 
Re: Lee Harvey Oswald 
1051.82555 

ti 

Assistant District Attorney William Alexander advised 
Dallas office that some time in December, 1963, Hudkins did appear 
and talk with him and he indicated that he was working on a real good 
story, trying to prove that Oswald was an informant of the FBI, CIA 
or some Governmental agency and that he had received information that 
Oswald's notebook which had been seized by the police had Agent Hosty's 
name and the telephone number of the local FBI office, and possibly 
a license number of a car and that Hudkins had asked Alexander if 
that did not mean Oswald was an informant of the FBI. Alexander 
claims that he told Hudkins that he did.not.know anything about 

InVicrrss  AICXLgrilgrdliTirsitiharigrftitliinnin:4111 t 
he notebook 

have the 

Allegaiinn 

Feldman also intimates that what the public hears of the 
FBI's part in the Oswald case is usually a report that such and such 
a witness or authority has been asked, or ordered, to keep his mouth 
shut. The author then cites a number of individuals apparently 
contacted by him who failed to give him any information, including 
Dr. J. J. Humes of the Naval Medical Center who refused to furnish data on the autopsy of President Kennedy; Western Union authorities who 
refused to give information regarding data in their possession 
concerning Oswald; or witnesses who furnished data concerning Oswald 
or the assassination weapon. 

Facts ' 	 , 1,   
It is entirely possible that Dr. Humes, Western Union 	 C.". 	r, 

officials and other people would not furnish information to reporters 	_:i 
and to the general public. Tile FBI.did not_telLpeople to "shut up." 	,,,.. 
Furthermore, records of the Naval- Medical Center, Bethesda; Western 
Union records and the like could only be obtained through a subpoena. 	! ", 

Allegation 	 T 

Feldman alleged that the statements of Oswald's widow regard- 
ing 	

T. 
 Oswald's attempt to kill General Walker were a deliberate "leak' 	s;,: 

and that though the FBI is reported to have found a document in 	: t ' 
Oswald's handwriting that mentions his attack on Walker, such  
document has not been produced for examination or reproduced in the 
press. 	 • 
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 story there." Alexander qsnled making anyfurther statements 	,- q 	' to Hudkins. 	 se 
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document has not been produced for examination or reproduced in the 
press. 	 • 
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Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan 
Re: Lee Harvey Oswald 
' 105-82555 

Facts I, 

Our interviews with Marina Oswald, wife of Lee Harvey Oswald, 
have not been leaked by us to the press but have been reported to the 
President's Commission in accordance with the President's instructions. 
We also turned over the noto left by Oswald which appears to tie him 
ir_Con_..the attempt to kill_Walker. However, at no place, in the note 
does Oswald' name Walker or indicate he planned to kill anyone. 

Allegation  

Feldman in questioning reports that Oswald had previously 
tried to kill General Walker states that an article in the 12-7-63 
"Philadelphia Inquirer" reported that "Dallas police reported the - 
bullet was from a ,30-06 caliber rifle. The weapon used to kill 
Mr. Kennedy was a 6.5 millimeter weapon, equivalent to about .270 caliber." 

Facts  

Early_reports indicated the bullet fired into General Walker's home was a .30-06. However, examination by FBI Laboratory revealed 
such report_was.pot true and that the Walker bullet could not have been 
fired from a .30-06 rifle. The Walker bullet, however, could be fired 
from the Oswald rifle. It is the same caliber, same type oflmilitary 
bullet and the rifling impressions on.this bullet are the same as those 
produced by Oswald's rifle. However, because of extreme mutilation and 
distortion of the Walker bullet and other factors, it we's_gert possible 
to determine whether or not the Walker bullet actually was fired from 
Oswald's rifle. 

Allegation  

Feldman also attempts to show that Oswald had considerable 
money which enabled him to make expenditures which would have cramped 
ttie purse of a suburban status seeker. Ho states that Oswald had $1,600 
when he went to Russia to defect in 1959 and that his trip to Mexico in 
September, 1963, would have cost him at least $1,000. He also alleges 
that Oswald repaid a State Department loan of $435.71 between October, 
1962, and January, 1963, "during which time he was unemployed for 
several weeks." 

L. 

Facts  

Oswald's mother claimed Oswald had saved about $1600 while in the U. S. Marine Corps. When he arrived in England, 10-9-59, he declared 
$700. His transportation fare from New Orleans to Southampton, England, 
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Memorandum for Mr.
(
oullivan 	' 

Re: Lee Harvey Oswald 
105-82555 

• . 
was $215, plus $5.75 tax. Oswald repaid the State Department loan 
between period 8-7-62 and 2-7-63. During the period of time in which 
the payments were made, Oswald is known to have earned about $1525 
through employment he obtained. In connection with Oswald's trip 
to Mexico in September, 1963, wo determined that a round-trip bus 
ticket from New Orleans to Mexico City would only have cost Oswald 
approximately $55. 

While Oswald's income generally was very small, he managed, 
by utmost thrift, to live within it. In addition, Oswald contributed 
little to the support of his wife and children while they were residing 
at the home of Mrs. Ruth Paine. 

Allegation  

Feldman alleges that after the murder of the President, the 
police found in Oswald's room "several expensive cameras and rolls of 
film." 

Facts 

The Dallas Police Department has turned over to the Dallas 
office material belonging to Oswald which it obtained at the home of 
Mrs. Ruth Paine, Irving, Texas, and from the last known residence of 
Oswald at 1026 North Beskley Street, Dallas, Texas. This material 
included a Minox camera, a Stereo Realist camera, and a Suera-Two camera. 
The list price of these 3 cameras if purchased new would cost approximately 
$325. If purchased used in the U.S. or if purchased in Europe, the cost 
would be considerably less. In addition, a quantity of exposed film, 
color slides and color film was obtained. This data has been examined 	. 
by the FBI Laboratory and is being retained as evidence in this case. 
Included in this material wore photographs of Oswald holding a rifle, 
wearing a pistol and holding the "Militant." Also, 24 negatives 
concerning Oswald's selective service card and Marine Corps certificate 
which he used to make new cards for false names. 

Allegation  

Feldman reports that an Associated Press dispatch of November 30 
from Dallas says in part that somooue telegraphed small amounts of money 
to Oswald for several months before the assassination of President 
Kennedy - $10 to $20 at a time. Feldman alleges FBI secretive about such 
payments and states if money came from a Government source, then FBI's 
reticence understandable. 

Facts 	 made 
Vie have/a very thorough and painstaking search for evidence 

showing Oswald received or paid out money via Western Union. We 
developed no information to corroborate such activity on his part. 
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Memorandum for Mr. Sullivan 
Re:: Lee Harvey Oswald 
105-82555 

a 

Allegation 

Feldman goes to great length to compare Oswald's language, 
spelling and grammar in a letter he wrote to his mother from Russia 
with a letter he wrote to Mr. Lee, Fair Play for Cuba Committee. He 
emphasizes that Oswald's spelling in his letter to Lee is correct and 
suggests that Oswald was aided by FBI in writing such letters which of 
course indicates he was under FBI control. 

Facts 

Feldman's reasoning here is ridiculous. Oswald possessed 
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Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan 
Re: Lee Harvey Oswald 

105-82555 

an English dictionary and used it in some of his correspondence. It 
is quite apparent Oswald, in his letter to Lee, is attempting to 
impress upon Lee that he is a great organizer and valuable asset to 
fne Fair Play for Cuba Committee. Furthermore, we obtained copy of 
letter in question through an anonymous source and there are numerous 
aLisspellings in the letter not shown in Feldman's article. 

Allegation 

Oswald's apartment, too, was filled with fascinating things. 
Besides the batches of leaflets with the legend "Hands Off Cuba!" and 
bearing the unauthorized imprint of the Fair Play for Cuba Committee, 
police found seven metal file boxes filled with names of Castro 
sympathizers. How did he manage, in so short a time, to compile so 
extensive a list? 

Facts  

Feldman does not state which residence of Oswald's is involved 
here. The statement, however, is completely. fal§e. The search by 
Police authorities in Dallas and Irving, Texas, home of the Paincs 
where Oswald's wife, Marina Oswald, was residing, dtd not produce 
.data. Itemized lists of evidence turned over to Bureau 14- Ballas_ and 
Irving, Texas, Police Departments contain no listing of seven metal 
file boxes filled with names of Castro sympathizers. 

• -V 

Allegation 

Feldman states "The FBI appears once more in Oswald's news 
life during the last two days before he was killed. One report details 
two telephone calls made by FBI agents to the Dallas Police on 
Neyember 24, warning them of threats against Oswald's life. The 
threats materialized later the same day under circumstances which raised 
a forest of questions throughout the world." 

Facts 

At 2:30 a.m., Sunday 11/24/63, Dallas Office received anonymous 
telephone call from a man who indicated he represented a committee 
that was going to kill the man - that killed the President. This 
information was reiayed_to_Dallas Police Department and Dallas County 
Sheriff's Office at 3:00 a.m. 11/24/63. At 8:15 a.m. SAC, Dallas, 
personally followed this incident by informing Chief of Police Curry__ 
of the facts concerning the anonymous call. 
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105-82555 

Allegation  

4 	Feldman states that Mrs. Marguerite Oswald, mother of 

Lee Harvey Oswald, has insisted that an agent of the FBI showed her a 

photograph of Jack Ruby just about 17 hours before Ruby shot her son. 

Facts 

It is true we exhibited a photograph to Mrs. Marguerite Oswald 

following Oswald's arrest in connection with the assassination of 
PreSident Kennedy. Such photograph.was not of Ruby but insteaa was 
a photograph of an unidentified individual in Mexico City whom 
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) felt might be identical to Oswald. 
The photograph was shown to Mrs. Oswald to determine if the indivdual 

depicted 2n t)e phptogroa 	 I was identical with Lee Harvey Oswald. Jtron-41 

"wet 4;:fx...,s. c...f 	Vt.1 A ril Cr1....7a 	) 

Feldman concludes his article by quoting from a "New York 

Times" article for December 10, 1963, which he states reported the 

FBI gave Secret Service a "risk list" of Dallas individuals in advance 

of President Kennedy's fatal trip, but the list did not include the 

name of Lee H. Oswald; further, that an official source had explained 

Oswald was not under surveillance by the FBI at the time of President 
Kennedy's visit to Dallas November 21, 1963; and that months of checking 
by the FBI bad indicated Oswald was neither a spy nor a saboteur. 

Facts  

TIC,EDI_pade_po_such,release_as above. This was another of 

the leaks of the Department giving information to Tony Lewis of the 
"New York Times." Obviously, the release does not set forth the 
complete statutory area of FBI responsibility in dealing with spies, 
saboteurs, subversives, criminals or other individuals engaged in 

activities inimical to the interest of the United States. We did 
disseminate to Secret Service prior to the assassination information 
concerning two incidents possibly having a bearing on the personal 
afety_of_the President. No "risk list" as such was furnished to 
the Secret 

Criticism of Other Agencies  

Feldman, in his article in "The Nation" does not restrict 
himself to criticism of the FBI. lig,infers.that Oswald may have been a 
CIA agent and supports his reasoning from data published in the Soviet 
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1 
1 newspaper "Pravda" that Oswald was an American spy who made numerous 

contacts with the American Embassy in Moscow. He also reports that 
Miss Pauline Bates, a public stenographer who typed notes for Oswald 
shortly after latter's return from Russia stated that Oswald "hinted 
he had gone to the Soviet as a U.S. secret agent,' and that "when the 
State Department granted my visa, they stipulated they could not stand 
behind me in any way.' Feldman interprets this as an admonition -
suggestive of instruction, to an undercover man. Feldman also 
criticizes the State Department for issuing Oswald a passport in June, 
1963, for travel outside the U.S. despite his past record. 

Regarding Miss Pauline Bates, mentioned above, we interviewed 
Miss Bates at Fort Worth, Texas, where she is employed on November 30, 
1963. During our interview wild Miss Bates she said Oswald talked • 
very_little while in her office and confined it mostly to interpreting 
his notes. She asked him why he went to Russia and he replied that 
he took an elementary course in the Russian language and became 
interested in going to Russia to see what the actual living conditiops 
were like in that country. 

Miss Bates also told us that after her contact with Oswald 
she mentioned the incident to her friend, Caroline Hamilton, who is 
a reporter for the "Fort Worth PresS.' After President Kennedy.  was 
• assassinated, Miss Bates stated she was contacted by Caroline Hamilton 
regarding Oswald. Miss Bates also told us that on the afternoon of 
November 29, 1963, she had a recorded interview with the television 

*network in her office. She also told us that the story by Caroline 
Hamilton which appeared in the "Fort Worth Press" on November 29, 
1963, regarding her contact of Oswald is correct in every detail with 
the one exception that Oswald never stated he was working for the U.S. 
State Department. She explained Oswald stated the State Department 
was reluctant to give him a visa and told him he would be on his own 
while in Russia. From this statement, she at first assumed he was 
working with the State Department but later realized her assumption 
was false. 

MilisS. Bates also told us that approximately 3:30 p.m. 
November 29, 1963, she received a phone call at her office from a 
woman mho stated that she was Mrs. Oswald, mother of Lee Oswald. 
Mrs. Oswald told her "I cannot tell you where I am because I am under 

. tight security. I heard an interview of you on the radio regarding 
typing Lee's diary. I remember him saying he had a public stenographer 
type some of his notes. I wish you wouldn't talk with anyone about 
this until I can talk to you. Otherwise you may hurt his widow and 
the children.' 
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Memorandum for Mr. Sullivan 
Re: 4  Lee Harvey Oswald 
10542555 

During our interview with Miss Bates on November 30, 1963, she did not make a statement that Oswald "hinted he had gone too-lhe-SoNiiet Ilion-as a U.S. secret agent.' 

ACTION 

None, except that the Director will be separately advised 
• 

regarding results of our inquiries by the San Antonio office described herein. A copy of the January 27, 1964, issue of "The Nation" wherein article regarding Oswald appears, is attached. 
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